

# WEJDAN AHMED ALRAE

REGISTERED NURSE

## DETAILS

### ADDRESS

Eastern Province  
Saudi Arabia

### PHONE

+966 565 868 661

### EMAIL

wejdanalice@gmail.com

## SKILLS

Patient-Centered Care

Ability to Work in a Team

Computer Skills

Critical thinking and  
problem solving

IV insertion

Strong Interpersonal  
Communication Skills

Apheresis

Effective Time  
Management

Fast Learner

## LANGUAGES

Arabic



English



## PROFILE

Well-qualified and hardworking nurse with 4 years of experience. Passionate about delivering compassionate patient care with respect to individual patient needs. Open and clear communicator with analytical problem-solving abilities and various clinical expertise. Adaptable and resilient with strong attention to detail.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Mohammed Al-Mana College for Medical Sciences

Eastern Province -  
Saudi Arabia

Oct 2018

## INTERNSHIPS

### Nurse Intern, Al-Mana General Hospital

Khobar and Dammam

Oct 2017 — Oct 2018

Collaborated with staff members to facilitate quality care, increase patient satisfaction, and built clinical knowledge and leadership skills. Carried out patient assessments with minimal supervision and gained an understanding of health inequalities affecting disadvantaged and vulnerable people. I was able to handle and see a lot of rare cases in all units.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Pediatric Nurse, King Abdullah bin Abdulaziz University Hospital

Riyadh

Sep 2019 — Sep 2020

Worked on a ratio of one nurse to 5 patients (Newborn to age 13), providing consistent and effective nursing care. Prepared patients for surgery by following strict hygiene and fasting procedures. Managed patient discharges, providing relevant follow-up care advice with required prescriptions and medication. Trained and mentored junior team members, students, volunteers, and interns, strengthening high-functioning and efficient clinical teamwork.

### Apheresis Nurse, King Abdullah bin Abdulaziz University Hospital

Riyadh

Oct 2020 — Present

Maintained excellent nursing care before, during, and after the donation in the Blood Donation Center. Screening all the donors to determine their eligibility. Managed the apheresis blood donation with the Trima Accel Machine which also improved my skills in IV insertion.

## REFERENCES

References are available on request.